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Winnie Foo (LKKAuto)

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2023 1:57 pm
To: Winnie Foo (LKKAuto)
Subject: Fw: Request for LKK mechanical inspections
Attachments: 6000137661.pdf

Hello Winnie  
 
Kindly open reference number for me on the following 5 cases 
 
TP /IP/11422/2023- SLM 1260Z 
TP /IP/01489/2023- GBD 7002D 
TP /IP/16062/2023- YP 2751Y 
TP /IP/16864/2023- SLU 2852S 
TP /IP/17077/2023- PC 6510A 
 
Best Regards, 
Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator 
LKK Auto Consultants 
Office: 6256 3561  | Email:  SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 1:27 am 
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Siti Haira BATRA (SPF) <Siti_Haira_BATRA@spf.gov.sg>; Syed 
Muhammad FARID ALBAR (SPF) <Syed_Muhammad_FARID_ALBAR@spf.gov.sg> 
Subject: Request for LKK mechanical inspections  
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
  
cc:          Mr Bryan, OC FAIT & SIO Syed, for your information, please 
                
  

May I seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the following 6 urgent cases in 
the table below. 
  
2            The PO attached has been approved by my management. 
  
3            Thank you. 
               

SN IP No. Brief Facts Vehicle/s to be inspected:
1 TP /IP/11422/2023 On 13 January 2023 sometime before 10.53 p.m., the Involved 

Party’s bus (A1) was travelling on the extreme left of 4-lane road 
along Yishun Ave 2 towards Yishun Ave 5. He was the 3rd bus from 
the traffic light stop line. After the traffic light turned green, he 
proceeded straight. While at the middle of the junction of Yishun 
Ave 3, B1 (motorcar) came from his right (from Yishun Central) and 
collided into the central body on the right side of the A1’s bus. Upon 

SLM1260Z (LV) - Driver 
(Deceased) 
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the impact, D1 (deceased) was trapped in his vehicle and was 
subsequently extricated from the driver’s seat by SCDF. AB arrived 
at scene and D1 was conveyed unconscious to NTFGH where he 
succumbed to his injuries and pronounced dead at 11.35 p.m. A 
detailed mechanical inspection is required to eliminate any 
mechanical fault or any possible defence and to rule out foul play. 
  

2 TP /IP/01489/2023 On 16 January 2023 sometime before 8.20 a.m., Deceased was 
crossing the road at the car park service road when the Involved 
Party’s lorry, collided onto him, causing him to fall onto the road. 
Deceased was admitted at the hospital till 28 January 2023 where 
he succumbed to his injuries and passed away at the hospital. A 
detailed mechanical inspection is required to eliminate any 
mechanical fault or any possible defence and to rule out foul play. 
  

GBD7002D (LV) - Driver 
(Involved Party) 

  

3 TP /IP/16062/2023 On 11 June 2023 sometime before 4.13 p.m., Deceased was 
crossing the road along Old Lim Chu Kang Road when the Involved 
Party’s lorry, collided onto him, causing him to fall onto the road. 
Deceased was admitted at the hospital till 14 June 2023 where he 
succumbed to his injuries and passed away at the hospital. A 
detailed mechanical inspection is required to eliminate any 
mechanical fault or any possible defence and to rule out foul play. 
  

YP2751Y (LV) - Driver 
(Involved Party) 

  
  

4 - 5 TP /IP/16864/2023 On 18 June 2023, sometime before 6.03 p.m., the motorcar (B1) 
was travelling along PIE (Airport) slip road into Tampines Avenue 5 
on the left of 2 lanes road. While approaching the pedestrian 
crossing, the cyclist (A1) was already seen crossing the road from 
B1’s right to left side. B1 did not stopped at the pedestrian crossing 
to give way to A1. B1’s front left portion collided onto A1’s rear left 
portion of the bicycle. Due to the accident, the pedal cyclist 
sustained multiple injuries and was reported to be unconscious 
hence he was conveyed to the Changi General Hospital by an 
ambulance and still admitted there. A detailed mechanical 
inspection is required to eliminate any mechanical fault or any 
possible defence and to rule out foul play. 
  

SLU2852S (LV) - Rider 
(Involved Party) 

  
Black Bicycle (LV) - Pedal 

Cyclist (Injured Party)
  

  

6 TP /IP/17077/2023 On 20 June 2023 (Tuesday) at about 8.08 a.m., the driver of 
minibus, PC6510A (B1) making a right turn out from Blk 239 Yishun 
Ring Road into Yishun Ring Road when the frontal right portion of 
his minibus collided onto the Deceased who was standing on the 
middle of the road. Due to the accident, the Deceased sustained 
multiple injuries and was conveyed in an unconscious state to KTPH 
where she subsequently succumbed to his injuries and passed away 
at the hospital at 3.54 p.m. and was pronounced dead by Dr June. A 
detailed mechanical inspection is required to eliminate any 
mechanical fault or any possible defence and to rule out foul play. 
  

PC6510A (LV) - Driver 
(Involved Party) 

  
  

  
Best regards, 

          

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss) 
Senior Investigation Officer 
Fatal Accident Investigation Team, Traffic Police 
DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352   
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is 
an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error. 
  

 
  

 


